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MEMORANDUM
TO: Joel S, Taylor

Director, Department of Finance and Management

FROM: Tanya Arsh, P.E.
Director, Department of Public Utilities

DATE July 8, 2008
SUBJECT: = Recommendation for: High Performance Water Pump, SA002943

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on June 26, 2008 for the purchase of a high performance water pump.
One (1) bid was received. ‘

After review of the bid, the Division of Power and Water recommends an award be made to Warren Fire
Equipment in the total amount of $32,971.00.

Skid
Mounted
SUPPLIER Water Pump
Warren Fire Equipment $32,971.00

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. The Division of Power and Water will process legislation
(1234-2008) for this purchase. Should you have any questions regarding this recommendation contact David
Newcomer at 5-5735 or James Bond at 5-6272.

Utilities Complex 910 Dublin Road Columbus, Ohio 43215
Director's Office 614/645-6141 FAX: 614/645-8019 TDD: 614/645-6454
Power and Water Division 614/645-7020 FAX: 614/845-8177 TDD: 614/845-7188
Operational Support Division 514/645-1508

Fairwood Complex 1250 Fairwood Avenue Ceolumbus, Ohle 43206
Sewerage and Drainage Division 614/645-7175 FAX: 614/645-3801 TOD: 814/645-6338

The City of Columbus is an Equal Opportunity Employer '



Bidder Tabulation - Bid #SA002943
PURCHASE OF High Performance Water Pump
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Bob Malone 800-824-
8303 or George
Warren Fire Equipment 6880 Tod Ave Paesano 614-778-
Warren, OH 44481 0940 Nl Y|Y|Y Y Y| Y!Y! ONLYBIDDER




Warren Fire Equipment

tem Quan Description Price
Skid mounted, Diesel engine
1 1 EA | powered high performance water $32,971.00

pump




